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April 11

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

' CASE No. 1933

order No. R=/€.5¢ :

 APPLICATION OF AMBASSADOR OIL

' CORPORATION FOR A SPECIAL ALLOW-
ABLE ON A TEMPORARY BASIS FOR
ONE WELL IN THE CAPROCK-QUEEN
POOT,, LEA AND CHAVES COUNTIES,

'NEW MEXICO,
| ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
_BY THE COMMISSIONS e e

a quorum being present, having considere
ed, and the recommendations of the £xaminer, Daniel S.

* ject matter thereof.

i April 6 , 1960, at santa Fe, New Mexico, before D
Ex T duly appointed by the 011 Conservation.
‘Mexico, hereinafter referred to as

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a,m. on

(-}
the "Commission," in accordance -
with Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and Regulations. .

April , 1960, the Commission,’

NOW, on this__ day of
the application, the

evidence adduc
Kﬁtter , and being fully ‘,adviud in the premises, , ,

FINDS; ’
: ~ (1) That due public notice having béexi, given as _requi:edv
by law, the Commission has

PR
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jurisdiction of this cause and the sub- . :
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iCASE NO, 1933
'Order No. R~

SR

i (2) That the applicant, Amabassador OLL Corporation, is the

ovner and operator of the State "C" Well No., 1, located in the
SW/4 SW/4 of Section 36, Township 12 South, Range 31 East, NMPM,
mcluded woitbes s the

Chaves County, New Mexico, which 40-acre tract isx
Hie Pebble Queen Uni+ ABGem auwd ix a.djmcervl* 4o Hha
khotihr=tHe North Caprock-Queen Unit)anﬁ:tnuzrzbbiezﬁkuamziuﬂan in
each of which units a waterflood project has previously been
authorized by the Commigssion.

(3) That the applicant seeks a special allowable for the
subject well on a temporary basis for the following reasons:

(a) The subject well has received a substantial
response from the injection of water in the offsetting North
Caprock-Queen Waterflood Project No. 2, :

() The'appliCant has thus far been unable to commit
this well to the North Caprock-Queen Unit inasmuch as one or moie

vorking interest owners in said unit have declined to give;apprdval.

ab The applicant objects to the participation formula

in the Pebble Queen Unit and has thus far declined to commit the
well to sald Pebble Queen Unit.

(d) All other acreage bffsetiing the 40-acre tract on
which £he subject well is located 1s undeveloped and may be
uneconomical to develop.

(4) That in every waterflood project, prorated or otherwise,
allowables may be transferred from well to well arid the project
allowable may be produced from any well dt wells in the project
in any prqportion,thereby providing what the Commission deems
adequate flexibility. But in this case)the applicant owns only
a éinglg 40-acre tract and production from the subject well is
thus limited to normal unit allowable.

(5) That accordingly’ there is a reasonable probability
that to restrict the production from the subject well to normal
unit allawabie might cause the qltimate‘loss of oil, since é
portion of the oil underlying the subject 40-acre tract mi#ht be
pushed to the undeveloped acreage to the North and Northwest,
which acreage may never be develbped, and even 1f‘developed,

horizonta ) Iiits
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Ambassador State "C" Well No. 1 shall terminate 90 days from the

' will prevent this possible loss of oll, but they involve fuvrther

| consultation and negotiation with operators in adjacent unit

in thie maximum amount of 75 barrels of oil per day for the subject

maximum period of 90 days.

-3~
CASE No. 1933
Order No. R-__

a portion of the o0il might never be recovered.

(6) That there are avenues open to the applicant which

waterflocd projects which will take a certain amount of time.

{7) That the Corunission is of the opinion, and the applicant
concurs, that a 90-day period is sufficient to complete all

ne‘gotiations leading to commitment of the subject well to either
the North Caprock-Queen Unit oxr the Pebble Queen Unit, or to.
( et

transfer it to an operator who will commit it to one Unitspezzhhu

akherT
(8} That the testimony establishes that a special allowable

well on a temporary basis is justified. However, since the
applicant and adjacent owners have it within their power to make
reasonable arrangements which will prevent the pushiz}g of oll from
the subject tract to undeireloped acreage of questionable commercial
value, in no event should the special allowable be assigned for
moxe than a 90-day »period.

IT S THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That a special allowable not to sxceed 75 barrels of oil
per day, be and the same 1is hereby assigned to the Ambassador State
"C" Well No. 1, located in the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 36, Township

12 South, Range 31 East, NMPM, Chaves County, New Mexico, for a

(2) That during the 90-day period, the applicant shall keep
the Commission advised of its progress leading toward commitment
of the»subject well to an adjacent unit. 5 .ﬁ lwﬁq"
(3) That the special allowable hereby assigned to the said

date of oxder, | or_on the date that the well is committed to'
the No Caprock-Queen Unit J‘%le Queen Un:l.t 'whichever
date is pz'ior in time/ ‘

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, —~-: , S —— -




JAMES T, JENNINGS
ATTORNEY AT LAW
J. P. WHITE BUILDING /f o
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO

o

MAIN 2- 8432

«

| . " March'is, 1960

0il Conservatinn Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Oliver Payne

Gentlemen:

: : : Enclosed herewith you will find an Application
o : on behalf of Ambassador 0Oil Corporation for a special
allowable for its New Mexico "cC* #1 well located in the
SWSW4 Section 36, Township 12 South, Range 31 East,
Chaves County, New Mexjico.

‘ We have heretofore made a verbal request for
this special allowable and I hope that you will be able
to set this matier down for hearing at an earlv date

pa R W=

Yours very truly, :

JTJ:cs
Bnc.

cc: Ambassador Oil Corporation




which is a water flood project adjcining the tract on which this

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF J )
AMBASSADOR OIL CORPORATION FOR A o /73 5
SPECIAL ALLOWABLE FOR ONE WELL A s Ly S
LOCATED IN THE CAPROCK-QUEEN POOL IN

CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

Comes now the fxpplicant, Anmbassador 01l Corporation, by
its attorney and states:

1. That the applicant is the owner and op;arator of its
New Mexico "C" #l1 well located in the swksSwk Sectio;i 36, Township‘
12 South, Range 31 East, N.M.P.M. Chaves County, New Mexico.

2. That said well was completed in December, 1959 with
an initial production of 20 karrels of oil per day and as shown by
the Form "C"”-116 attached hereto and marked "gExhibit A", upon being
tested on February 28, 1960 this well tested a f:roducing capacity
of 72 barrels of oil per day.

3. That the well is directly offset by the Caprock—Queen
Unit No. Two capacity production water flood. That the East offset
to this well is well #29—1 which 1s a water injection well in the
Caprock—ouee'h Unit No .k Two, in which water is being injected at the '
rate of 450 barrels per day an’d in whichvtvhere has beea injected |
to date a total of 67,750 barrels of water. The well in question
is responding to the water flood project lying to the South and East
of this well -and production from this well cannot be curtailed -
without causing a reduction in thé} ultimate recovery of oil.

4. That from recent tests it appears that the Caprock-
Queen Unit No. Two water flood project is causing the oil to migrate
in a Northweéterly‘directiong and if ":lf\e ‘well in question i8 not
granted a special allowable the oil will be lost and waste will occur.

5. That the Commissicn recehtly approved the Pebble Unit

S R T " WSO~ o PRI P Bg Yt en 1 SR RPN

well is located on the West and South.




6. That the applicant is in the process of negotiating
with the offset operators of the Pebble Unit and the Caprock-Queen
Unit No. ‘Pwo to include the well in guestion in one of said units.

WHEREFORE, applicant requests that the Commigsion set this
matter down for hearing before an examiner at an early date for the
purpose of granting a special allowable to the applicant for its
New Mexico "C" #1 well located in the SW4SWX Section 36, Township
12 south, Range 31 East, N.M.P.M. Chaves County until such time as
the pending negotiations with the offset operatdrs can be completed
and said well included in either the Caprock-Queen Unit No. Two or
the Pebble Unit;» that notice of such hearing be published as required
by law and that afier said hearing the Commission issuwe its order
granting ﬁhe applicant a specilial allowable for said well.

DATED this day of March, 1960.

Respectfully submitted,

AMBASSADOR OIL CORPGRATION

BY:

1tg Attorne
B 977
. oswell, exico
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5
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- EXHIBIT "A" Revised (12/1/55
NEW MEXICO OH. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AS-Oll. RATIO REPOR’] L
OPERATOR......... Amb agsador. . Oil. Corpoxation . rooL...Caprock. Queen. ... ...
ADDRESS.......... P.a.. Q... B0x% 9338, Fort Worth 7TMONTH OF... . . PeDYUALY. .o, , 19..60
SCHEDULED TEST ooocoooooooeeeoooeeeopees c:(?h?p}fﬁ‘?ION S 23 WO SPECIAL TEST... X .. o(Check Onc)
- {Sce Instructions on Reverse Side)
o o Prcduction During Test
_ Well | Date of | Producing | Choke Test Daily - GOR
Le. . Allowab) i . Fe,
a No. | Test | Method Size Hours B | Water | Qi Su Cu. Pt
State of New
Mexico "C" Lease 1 2-9 P - 24 36 0 19 TST™M Nil
State of New
Mexico "C" Leasp 1 2-24 P - 24 36 0 72 |TSTM Nil
Note: This well i3 a r%—compl ted dry hole. All produc-
tion (is by virtue of offlset ter injection. The
test jof Feb] 28 is indidative|of strong flood
respdnse.

No well will be assigned an allowable greater than the amount of oil
produced on the official test.

During ‘gas-oil ratio test, each well shall be produced at a rate not
exceeding the top unit allowable for the pool in which well is located by more
than 25 percent. Operator is encouraged to take advantage of this 25 percent
tolerance in order that well can be assigned mcreased allowables when authorized
by the Commission.

Gas volumes must be reported in MCF measured at a pressure base of
15.025 psia and a temperature of 60 degrees F. Specific gravity base will be 0.60.

Mail original and one copy of this report to the district office of the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Commission. In accordance with Ruls 301 and Appr-iriate Pool Rulses.

(I certify that the information given is truc and complete 'to the best of my knowlcedge.)

__AMbagsador 0il Corporation

Company

ny/s/CarlaiIestemn N
Carl A. Westerman
Petroleum Engineer ...

THie
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BEFORE THE OII CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTIR OF THE HBARING
CALIED EY THE OIX, CONSERUVATION

L I Loy

COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 1933
Order No. R-1680

APPLICATION OF AMBASSADOR OIL
CORPORATION FOR A BPECIAL ALLOW-
ABIE ON A TEMPORARY BASIS FOR
ONB WEBLL IN THE CAPROCK-QUEEN
2001, LEA AND CHAVES COUNTIES,
NRW MRXICO, -

R_O c 85I0N

BY SCMMISSION

. whia ssusa cama on for hearing at 9 o'elock a.m. on
Apxril 6, 1960, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, befors Daniai 8.
Rutter, Examinex duly appointed by the Oil Cemsexvation
Commission of Mew Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the
"Commission, " in accordance with Rule 1214 of ths Commission
Rul« and Regulations.

- NOM, on this 13ih day of Apxil, 1960, the Commission,
8 quorum being pxesent, having considered the application, the
svidsnce addused, and the xecommendations of the Examiner,
Paniel £. Mutter, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public rotice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thexrecf.

(2) That the applicant, Ambassador Oil ratiom, 4=
the owner and operxator of the Btute “C% Well No. 1, located in
the S¥M/4 SN/4 of Ssctiom 36, Towaship 12 Sowth, hange 31 Rast,
WM, Chaves Cgunty, New Mexico, which 40-agxe tract is
included within the hoxizomtal limits of the Pekble Queen Umit
and is adjscent to the North Capxock-Guesn Unit, in each of
vhich unites a wasarflood project has pnﬂauly bean authorised
by she Commission.

(3) That the applicant seeks a special allowable for the
subject well on a temporary basis for the following reasoms:

{(a} The subject well has received az sudstantial
Fesponse from the on of water in the offsstting North
WM Project Fo, 2.

) mmmmummw
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CASE No. 1933
Ordey No. R-1650

formula in the Pebble Quean Unit and has thus far declined to
comnit the well to said Pebble GQueen Unit.

(¢} The applicant hag thus far been unable to commit
this well to the Noxth Caprock-Quasn Unit inasmuch as one ox more
working interest owners in said Unit have declined to give
approval.,

(4) All other acreage offsetting the 40-acxe txract
on which the subject well iz located is undeveloped and may ba
unezonpomical to develop.

(4) That in every waterflood pxoject, prorated or other-
wige, allowables may be transferred from well to well and the
project allowable may be produced from any well or wells in the
project imr any propoxtion, theredy providing what ths Commission
deems adequate flaxibility. But in this case, tha appncuxt
owns only a singls 40-acre tragt and proauction from e susject
wall is thus limited to normal unit allowasble.

{3) That accordingly, there iz a reasonable probability
that to restrict the production from the subject well to normal
unit mllowable might cause ths ultimate loss of oil, since a
portion of the oil underlying the subject 40-acre tract might
be pushad to the wndeveloped acreages to the North and Nortlwest,
Mmmymhdﬂnloym.. andmnifdwulop-d a
portion of the oil might never be regovered. »

(6) . That there are avenues opsen o the applicant which
will prevent this possible loss of oil, but they involve further
consultation and negotiztion with opsrators in adjacent umit
witexrflood projects waich will take a cartain emount of time.

(Y) "™hat the Comminnion e of the oninion, and the
appumt comours, thet a 90-day period is sufficient to
complete all negotiations lsading to commitment of the subject
well to eithexr the North Caprock-Qusen Unit oxr the Pebble Queen
Uait, or to transfer it to an opexator who will conmit it to
one of these Unigs,

(8) That the testimony establishes that a special allow-
able in the maxciwum smoun: of 75 barrels of oil per day for the
subjsct well ea s temporury basis is justifisd. However, since
the applissat and adjacent cwners have it within their power to
msake reasonxbls arrangements which will pravent the pushing of
04l from the subject traot to uadeveloped acreage nf questiom-
abhw&ﬂu&n. in »o event should the special allowable

De assigned for more thar a 90-day period. ,
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CASYE No. 1933
Ordexr No. R-1650

Anbagsador sState "C" Wall Ko. 1, located in the SW/4 sW/4 of

Section 36, Township 12 South, Range 31 East, NMPM, Chaves
County, New Mexico, for a maximum period of 90 days.

(2) That &uring the 90-day period, the applicant shall
keep the Commission advised of ite pz'ogxou leading toward
commitment of the pubject well to an adjacent unit,

(3) That the special allowable hereby assigned to the
sald hmbassadoxr State "C" Well Mo. 1 shall terminate 90 days
from the date of this oxder, ox an the date that tha well is
comittad to the Pebblie Quean Unit or the Noxth Caprogk-Queen
Unit, whichever date iz priox in time.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Maxico, on the day and ysar herein-

above dagsignated.

011, COMSERVATION GOD!H.ISI ION

5 /,\ -
A / éj HA2Yy '

m‘wRRDUGHS. Chairman

.mmmz.mnm,mr

A R,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.{ Member & Secretary
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 15, 1960

Nr. James Jennings
P. O. Box 977
Reswell, New Mexico

Dear slrxk
On debalf of your cliemt, imbassador 0il Corporationm,

M
U
p  ve emclose two copies of Order R-1650 in Case ¥o. 1983

1:::«! by the 01l Comservation Commissioa on April 13,
1 . :

'L very truly yours,

A. L, PORTER, Jr.
*  Seoretary-Directeor




DEARNLE

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

1
!

PHONE CH 3-6691

Y-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

BEFORE THE |
0IT, CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
APRIL 6, 1960

- em e M e en s o em e =

e o se

IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE 1933 Application of Ambassador 0il Corporation for a:
special allowable on a temporary basls for one @
well off setting a capaclty waterflood project
in the Caprock-Queen Poocl, Lea and Chaves Coun~:
tles, New Mexico. Said well in the Ambassador :
0il Corporation State "C'" Well No. 1, located :

in the SW/l4 SW/l; of Section 36, Township 12
South, Range 31 East, Chaves County, New Mexico.

»

S @ e e e G M ER R S s B Y e M W W@ e W S - aer o» @ B o s A m

BEFORE:
Daniel 8. Nutter, Examiner.
TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

MR. PAYNE: Case 1933. Application of Ambassador 01l
Corporation fof a special allowable on a temporary basis for one
well offsaetting a capacity waterflood project in the Geprock-Queen
Pool, Lea and Chaves Counties, N@ﬁ Mexico.

MR. JENNINGS: I am James T. Jennings, appearing on be-
nalf of Ambassador Oil Corporation, and Mr. Tom Lowry of Fort
Woffh is appearing with me., We have one witness, Mr. R. H. Vick

(Witﬁass sworn)
ROBERT H. VICK,

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, testified as

followus:
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Y-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Ine.

DEARNLE

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW. MEXICO
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BY MR. JENNINGS:

" PHONE CcH 3.6691

Q
A

ing for Ambagsador 011 Corporation in Fort Worth,

Q
A

Q

DIRECT EXAMINAT

IoN

State your name and your occupation,

Robert H, Vick.

How long have you been engaged in that capacity,

Two years.

Are you in charge of +tha water £

bassador 011 Gorpofation?

A
Q

Yes, sip,

Have you heretofore testiried before this Commission on

many occasiong?

A
Q
mi asion?

A

Yes, sip,

And have your qualifications been accepted by the Com~

Yes, gir.

MR. JENNINGS:

qualiricationa on thig

Q

MR. NUTTER:

[

(By Mr. Jennings) Mr. yiex
] been marked ag Applicant!s Exhibis 1,

Does the Commission degipe any further

witnega?

No,

S (Wheyeupon,
No. 1 was

tiono)

briefly the things reflected by that plat?

A

sir. Please proceéd.v

, wonld YOu refer to what has

and tell brierly,

ﬁell, this is a plat of the northern portion of the Cap-

| operation for Ame

Ambassadort s Exhibit
marked for identificg-

‘Presently employed as manager of engineelp-

Mr} Viel?

Just explai

. .. T Ry T e e u.;?»:".,as:';_w”w“"' 35
G h a AEE L R s B T e el i

L)

%ﬁﬁ’




2
PaCcE 3

rock-Queen Pool, indlecating a portion of the Graridge operated

o
north Caprock-Queen No. 1 on the east side; the central portion
4 being the north Caprock-Queeh unit No. 2, operated by Ambagsador,
ol = The lower pOrtioh being the north Caprock-~Queen unit No. 3, or the
w 5:; north central Caprock unit operated by Great Western Drilling
G § |Comany. on the Very western portion of the plat is 4ndicated
\': 'E‘: by a circle in the orange color, the recently approved Pebble
§ Unit, with Great Western as the operatop. In .f;he upper central
o ,:t portion of the ‘pl-atA, encircled in red, ig a L;Oz'?' acre lease, the
Lc’ﬂ) New Mexico State "gn leﬁase, presently operated by Ambassador 011
% Corporation. '- v
~
E Q Mr. vick, is all of the area lying to the south and east
8 of the well that you have just described in a capaoity water floog
| @ area?
;né A Yes, sir. | ,
g, _ Q At this time, ig the well, which ig marked No. 1, encire
Elﬂ; Vin red, A.0.C. 1 "C" Siate Well, committeq to any unit?
g . A No, sip, it is not,
Sé ;-’f Q When was that well gz 1lled, Mr. Vviek?
) LQﬂ % A It was ip thef--Originally 1t was drilleq approximately
g &round 1950, Itm npot sure. By Delfern 011 Company, ang éompleted,
P |ana 1t swabbed: a 1ittle oil. Tt was £ipgs shot on the origina

completidn: and made very little oi1. They came back in 1954, ang

the well had been temporarily shutein 1] that time, and they crac

the well in 1954. And I'm not sure whether they recovered all of
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PHONE CH 3-6691

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

g 7 e

PAGE |y

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

their load from the crack or not, but 1t remained dorment, and 1%
was shut-in until we re-entered sand set a liner in the well in Jannm

ary of 1960, and sand cracked the well and completed it as a produg

Q

A
Q
A
Q
A

barrels a
Q
A
producing
no water.

Q

- this well

A

anticipate too much more under present conditions.

Q

Queen Unit located immediately east of this well?

A
Q
A

Q

have a substantial increase in prcoduction?

What did the well potential at the outset

When Ambassador-~

When you reworked the well?

Approximately twenty barrels,

Is that production increaSed or decreasged or what?

It has decreased to approiimately éevéntf;five to eighty
day.

You say decreased?

No water, and as of right now, itt' s

Tt is increased now.

in the range of seventy-five to eighty barrels a day and

Do you have any reason to expect that ths production fron
will increase substantially?

Yot substantialiy. It may increase some, but we don't
Are you familiar with the history of the North Caprock-

Yes, sir. Caprock No. 1 and No.Z2.

Ambassador Oil Corporation 1s the operator of that Unit?

Unit No, 2.

Well, Mr. Vick, why don't you think that that well will

SR N P - . R T R R

D TR e T

er.
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DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

T, NEW MEXICO

PHONE CH 3.6691

ALBUQUERQ!

PAGE §

A Well, theoretically, 1t's operating at approximately what

18 indicated to me to be a peak production from the cohditions

surrounding the well at this time. Thatts in comparison wlith the

oparations on beth--producing operations on both Caprock Unit No. 1

and Unit No. 2.
Q Briefly, what is the history of the Caprock-Queen No. 2

production?

A Well,--This is all a matter of monthly record. I can reg

to you from the curve which is submitted, or production data whiqh

is submitted monthly. The Caprock Unit No. 2 attained a peak pro-
duction of approximately a hundred forty-two thousand barrels in
September of 1959, and has since been declining.to an approximatfon)
of;ninety-one thousand barrels per month in the month of March,
1960.

Q How much has it declined since the first of the year?

A Well, January production was approximately a hundred and
thirty thousand with March production being ninety-bné*ﬁhousand;
fortnyne thousand barrels approximately.

Q Well, Mr. Vick, just what relief do you seek for your NoJ

1 "c® State Well?

A Well, we are asking for an allowable relief on a'temporaﬂg

basis, pending'negotiations, completion of negotiations with the

bffaetting units, and as to possible renegotiations on a different

participation basis, either into the Pebbls Unlt or into the Cap-

d

rock Unit No. 1 or No. 2, or soﬁe other alternative,such as awaitiég
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further development to the north and to the northﬁest to enable us
Lo puOl  tnls tract with other tracts in the area thait are pres-
ently undeveloped and may potentlally be develooed at some time.

Q Why has this well not as yet beenincluded in one of the

other two units, the Pebble and Caprock-Gueen Unit?

A Well, as of todgy,we haventt been able %o negotiate what
we feel 1s an equitable participation for this tract into other uni
Q Do you know how the production from this particular tract
compares with production from the other wells that are offsetting
2 Unit, their being the wells that are

the Capvdak-Queen TInit, Wo.

located along the northwest side of the Unit? I believe they are

the J. C. Maxwell, acco;ding iovthat plat, J. C. Maxwell State "p"
and the Great Western State, and Intercoast Petroleun Corporation?

A Well, I don't have the exact figureg, Mr. Jennings, but
our preduction and response of our well is congiderably more. I'dog
believe that any of these wells, if they were allowable wells, are

very much in excess of allowsble wells. That is all actually a
matt;r ¢f record in the Commlssionts reports, and we don't have the
latest yet on those wells.
Q Are youfcohtinuing your negotiations with the adjolning’
operatogs? l '
A Yes, sir.
Q Have you.madé any effort to dispose of this tract or sell

it to the adjoining operators?

31

ntt

A Yes, sir. We have asked for an offer, purchase offer frqm.

T~
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the present operator of the Pebble Unit, dreat Western Drilling

Company, and we haven!'!t heard any 1lnfomiatlon yet.

Q Are you willing to compensate the offset operators at a
e 5 reasonable rate for the well, for the water which they inject into
j “ ;’j this, offsetting thixs?
S § A Yes, sir, we would definitely be.
W E: Q Mr. Vick, in your opinion, if you are not able to produce
| ,“" Lﬁj.) thls well at 1ts present capacity, what do you think will happen td
; " é the 0il underlying that tract? '
‘;m 2 A Well, it will naturally be by the si@le mechanics of
: ZZE waterfidoding swept out from under the tract, aﬁportion of it pos-
; -- ‘ ; sibly goling straight west into the Pebble Unit, and a portion of
‘: PQ.: it going to the northwest in an undeveloped area, where it may
g ...f ?:' possibly”be lost forever, if that area isn't developed at some
M‘; % later date.
! |
“ E Q Do you have any basis for your oninion? Is there any
- Eé' history of the production in the area upon which would Justify
{ :
_— i:: E; your opinion?
f ¢ % A Yes, sir. I think Great Western has a well down in Sec-
’E § g tion 2 that is véry typical of actually what might h;ppen under |

some conditions such as that. The well is pr;esently producing on

oA

2y
[t

"ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

the reports we have, a hundred percent water, and 1t did potentisl

| for almost an allowable well, I believe tueﬁty to thirty barrels.

.

AR e T

g - o
g Q Did that indicate that the oil 1s beling pushed northwest
i 1 A o ) .
¥ e or in a westerly direction?
L ~
b ;(}
ik
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A Yes, sir.
Q Mr. Viek, do you know the approximate rate of injection | |

in the injection Well No. 29~1 on the North Caprock-Queen No. 2

T 5 | Unit? That well offsets the well in question, on the east.
e g A Yes, sir. During the month of February it was approxi-
i ; ¥

: 2 | mately four hundred fifty barrels, in that range, and during the

month of March it was an average of approximately three hundred and

fifty barrels.

{
RVICE, Iac.

Q Thatt!s per day?

i
7
4

A Yes, sir.

Q Is 1t possible for you to reduce the amount of water in-

jected into that well?
A No, sir, not from an efficlency standpoint. From a purely
engineering standpoint we would hesitate to do so, and also from

the verbal commitments that we have with ths=-as operator of

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING Sl

-

G

?&1 Caprock No. 2 and with Graridge, who 1s current opefator of Caprock
Be Unit No.’i.’ Well No. 29-1 1s a portion of a five spot, regular fiwe
| . | spot pattern, with the center producing well being’the 356=50 Welﬂ,
;:g ; which is in the Caprock Unit No. 1, and which would be materially
~ww_:‘T E éffected from an efficiency standpoint by any reduction in singulan
. s
;-2 g reduction in one of the lnjection wells surrounding that pattern,
| g?} § as far as an imbalance and pattern efficiency. The cumulative in-
v%éz jection into that well since it was started later on an injection
”Emﬁ . status, is considerably below the other three wells surrounding
* = that pattern. | |

)
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Q In your opinion, if this well is restricted in any way,
will the o1l remain in place, or will it ve pushed away by the ad~

joining waterflood?

A Well, from a recovery standpoint, the oll might not be

pushed directly in the path of the well. It might not be pushed
away as fast, but the water production that 1s eventually going to
hit the well isnt't going to slow down any due to any small or
slight decrease 1;n the injaction into Well No. 29-1. Your water
front would proceed at approximately the same speed then, and any
reduction in there would simply reduce the ultimate oll recovery in
the State "C" No. 1. | ‘
Q  Would the rate at which the water will ultimately reach
that well be slowed down if the well 1tself is restricted to oil

production from the well?

A No, sir. ‘Both the oil front and the water front will
continue to go right on by.

Q Rega;dless of the amount of production fram the well?

A Well, : 7 the ultimm te recovery from the well would be
more, 1f it were allowed to produce at capacity, then if it were
restficted and allowing the oil to be flushed on by.

Q ~When, in your opinion,\will the water front ﬁit this well”

A Well, we have no way of actually knowing. We expect it

to be within the next month or so.

Q Is the well producing any water at this time?
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ol

N | h e et T - ]
]\' ’ M. JENNINGS: I believe that!s all,
'm MR. NUTTER: Any qw stions of Mr. Viek?
T ; MR. PAYNE: Yes, str.,
: § CROSS=-EXAMINATTON
5 g é | BY_ MR. PAYNE:
*».... h.:\ Q - Mr. V:Lck, this tract 1s actually inclwjeqd in the Pebble
. "? § Unlt insofar as the order of the Commtszst 01 i3 concarned?
TO RN '
}u | 5 A Yes, sir.
g;’%w' Z; Q So that 1f you want to take it out of there, you would
\:‘ B E ' have to ask for adminlstrative approval fop contractraction? -
}"'—; E , A~ Yes, sir, either we would or the operator of the Pebble
; : é Unit would, |
h, RS Q Now, do you have a testing allowable assigned to this welll
N E now?
i by
sq’ , g A Yes, sir. It was assigned approximately the last two
: ;L: weeks of the month of Mérch.'
.i | g o Q On a two-week basis?‘
é.:: E ;é A Ity xiot certain of that I believe thattg what 1t 13,
o 1 [ _‘E. Q Now, how long do you feel that ittg going to take Ambass+
i ] >
: g dor to arrive at some kind of a solution as to which unit this wel]
2 S -
:..f ’ _5 should go in?
- L Well, as T stated earlier, we have made proposals whieh
wo felt were, from our standpoint, were equitable, ani we are ean— ,,
timdng to follow through on the other attempts to. &t ‘soms tim hav+

W
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additional tract, or participating in cost of the injection systems
of the adjoining units, to enabls ﬁs to In gsome form be classed as
a portlion of a water flood, and as such, receive some benefits fron
same.

Q Now, is your only objection to going in the Pebble Unit
in participatibn, formula, or are you also concerned about the
Pebble Unit ds goling to be a prorated water flood?

A No, sir. The proposed formula was our oﬁly objection.

MR. NUTTER: The participation formula?

A Yes.

Q {By Mr. Payne) ©Now, Mr. Vick, I take it you are of the
opinion that oil is stiil being pushed to and mayve <ty this tract?

A Yes, sir.v

Q And it hasn't just been pushed over there and stopped noJ?

A No, sir. |

Q S0, would you also say that oil is being pushed directly
north of the 29-1 Well?

A It might §ossibly, to some degree. The question of satuJa-
tion in this old gas cap area 1s very--I don't belleve anyone 1is
able to pin it down except from present indicated performance of
the producing w;lls.' To me, that is the only thing that we have
got to gb on.

iQ Now, in view of the fact that you know that ocil 1s mcvinJ

off your uwnit, do you think it might behoove you in the interest of

©
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neighborhood of seventy-six barrels?

near the peak that we can expect, due to a one~-way drive, more eor

ultimate recovery to drill Ma weil\onwyou;gm%n;;ndnp tract i Seu-w]
tion 367
A We have had that well on the pfogpam for development for

quite some time, and after the final participation formula came out
on the Pebble Unlt, it makes the question of’ economics concerning
the well very doubtful to us, ba.sed on an average partlcipation com
parable ;‘to’ our State "C" Well.

Q Now, 1t might be just a qﬁestion of sematics, but I

taite it that all the allowable you need for this well is in the

A Well, that 1s my opinion that the well-=Well, for the
last week and a half, well, slince February 28, when it produced
seventy~two barzfels, it\’ hadn't materuially increased. Of course,
we have had a decrease in injection on Well 29-1,due to strictly
reservolr conditions, of approximately a hundred barrels. But I

8ti1ll feel that that seventy~five to elghty barrels is somewhere

less. But aith this undeveloped area to the north and the depleted
or the lowém pressure area to thé weét, we have no way of knowing
actually what type of drive or recovery efficiency that we are
actually recelving from 29-1.

Q | Now, you dont't anticipate cutting your injection rate on
the 29-1 further? You have cut it s hundred barrels per day, this
year?

A It kas reduced itself, yes, sir. The only reason that I
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_%\ lcan ges for thé_;;guction ;ight be émésggigie pressuring up of the

two leases to the north or the continued distance that the oll bank

nﬁ or water bank, oil water front. has transgressed from 29-1 as it
e 5 goes further. It's naturally golng to create more presaure and re-
; é sistance and at the constant injection pressure on 29-1, the volume

E § would continue to decrease as the--

e Q This back pressure hasn't been of sufficient a magni tude,

k]

however, to increase the production or to make your 3-2 Well a flow
ing well, has it?
A No, sir.
| MR. PAYNE: Thats all. Thank you.
QUESTIONS BY MR. NUTTER:

Q  Mr. Viek, when Ambassador was forming Caprock No. 2, why

—
,
i

!i! m)‘ . 4

wasn't this S8tate "C" tract included in that Unit?

A - Well, actually, I don't bellieve any thought was glven to
gy the fact that the old gas cap area covered such an extensive area.

Q Well, now, this well was drilled in 1950; is that correctf?

A Approximately th;n, yes, sir.

i

1
ol e
—
il

Q And then it was mamed and an attempt was made to recom=~ |

DEARNLEY;MEIE'R REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALEUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

plete the thing in 1954?

g e e
. <
e

A Yes, sir.
Q And oﬁ neither one of theae occasions was it realized
there was any production in this area?

A No, sir. Thatts right. It is approximately the same

condition as would surround that old Malco 1-D in Sestion 36 up

e L > .27 L gl T e . - ~ o e e e S e E
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there in ﬁﬁe séﬁiﬁéaséhgiufhe‘ﬁgfthwaét. Théfe 15 81111 a doubt

whethear-~Tt may be proved up later, and be made productive

i}
(9]
<t
[¢]

under similar circunstances as our State "C" No. 1 Well was., But
as of right now, Graridge hasnt't seen it to re-enter the well.

Q Well, the State "C" No. 1 was considered & non=-productive
well in 1958, and also in 1954%

A Yes, sir.

Q Do you think that the fact that it!s productive now and
capable of making seventy~five or seventy-six barreis per day has
any indicatién'as_to_tbe injJection rates into the 29-1 Well? That
perhaps they were so high as to cause the oil under that forty-acre
tract to migrate undef this other forty-acre tract?

A Well, cer;ainly some oll has migrated, Mr. Nutter, but as
i3 evidenced along the whole wesisru side of Caprock Unit No. 2,
itts a cémposite effect over-all from the total water flooding
in there. Thatts ﬁy opinion of it.’

Q You have built up a high pressure area in the water flooa
area, and this was a low pressure area, sc some oll has migrated
over there? \

.A Yes, Sir.

Q This, dispite the fact that this Caprock No. 2 area has
had cap#city allowables?

A Yes, sir.

Q And has produced to capacity?

A Yea, sir. But it has been expanded, of course, on ad-
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[mind strative appp‘é‘}ii'jfm}ii{é‘”isy'";tage.é”"i;{r{i“éimwould tend to, in youn

o g injection wells or the pattern fop thogse wells, the 36-1¢0 Well in
S § the Caprock-Queen Unit WNo. 1, would ve g water injection well?

€*~~—, 5 &

: A Yes, sir.

: =

= E Q Do you know what the statug of that well ig at the pregent
s ! é tima Whsilieg 1T'sg g producing well or injoction welle?

L g [N

s o

S 2] A Tttg on injection,,taking &pproximately thpes hundreqd

\" % barrels per day.’

N |

‘e E Q So thig Exhibit actually shoule have a circle around that
= QQ_. well?

< b < A Yes, sir. It ignts that much up to date,

{: 5 @ Now, in the applicasion here, 1t states that tnis 44 the
’ g § application of Ambassadop for a special allowableon a tempor-ary

!
f

basig, Now, what ig this tenaporary basig?
A WQil, what we feel 1ile would be pending completion or

R N i LR

1o

T . T
T f’ I fipya

o°R. We have had ap indication from Great Western Drilling Company

that they wouldntt econgidep re-hegotiating the Pebble Unit formula

DEARNILEY

kt this time. We have glgo

e e LTy

Caprock-Queen No. 2, the working interest owners, to take over 'ope:' -

i
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and so on, comparable to fieldwide avéfagéé, in order to allow
thls well to be included in a water flooding program, and as such,
be carried under a,normal operating conditions, water flooding con-
ditions.

Q Do you have an estimate as to how much oil this State "C"
No. 1 will produce?

A No, sir, I don't have, accurately. As I stated before, I
don't believe that there is any accurate wuy of knowing, other than
by present indlcated performance, as far as wh&% the actual satura=~
tion conditions are under any of these tracts.

Q Do you think the well is going to produce enough oil to
pay for the cost of drilling a well similar to this?

A Well, that remains té be seen from our standpoint. Tha t
was one of the conditions,as mentioned earlier, concerning this
State in tract, 1n Sectlon 36 there, that the economics looked
very close to us.

Q Th137weli, actually, is no different than the forty-acre
tract: directly north ofkyour 29-1,>is it, as far as an expected
recovery or reserve?

A As far as potential?

Q Yes, sir. |

A Well, for me, presently, it has much more potentiak. The
tract to the north would simply have to be drilled and await con-
ditions similar to what this well ia,

Q@ Tt has more potenti#i: beceuse there is a well there?

~
)
N 74
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e — st i e

A Yes, sir:“

Q Do you know whether a well has been drilled over here on
this lease, two offsetting leases, to the west, labeled Delfern on
your Exhibit?

A I'm not sure of that. One indication was that they had
driiled 1%, and in checkling through Great Westernt'!s final letter
concerning the Pebble Unlt that we received from them, it hadn't
been as yet driiied. It was staked and was a possible location.

Q Now, the injection pattern for this Pebblie Queen Unit would
call for an injection well directly west of your well; is that cor-
rect? |

A The proposed Injection wells, if I have them right, I be-
lieve are circled in orange on Pebble Unit, which would fit into
the corresponding pattern on the Caprock Unit No. 2.

Q And then the well directly west of yours would eventually
becomé an injection well?

A Yes, sir. |

Q S0, any oil ﬁhat would happen to move past your well would
ultimately be run back by you the second time, wouldntt it, on
this Richardson and Baswell? |

A Pushed north into the undeveloped area, if the reservoir
extends up that far, and actually be lost unless producing wells
were drilléq in ¥hgt area. ' ’

Q . Well, now, Mr. Viek, you have requesied an allowable on a

.te@pbrlry basis. Wwhat actually do you predicate thii.rOQuast on?

N
—a
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ground to be produced. And, as such, our wgll is currently produc-

PAGE 18
The matte;-;f ccr;giggifc rlghfg; Gr_W‘sﬁ;, or just_ﬁhat? |
A Well, both on correlative rights and on waste.
Q Would you define the mahner in which correlative rights
are concerned? |
A Well, we feel like, as I stated earlier, the only true

indication to me of what actually exists in this area underneath

these producing wells is the ability of the oil to come out of the

ing seventy-five to eightybarrela, and which wa feel is unden oun
tract, and we presently have a right to recover same. If we aéen't
allowed to recover same, certainly a portion of it is going to be
lost, and lost to us forever.

Q Now, how do you define the matter of waste in thias re-
gard?

A Well, if the area to the north and northwest is never
drilled, certainly the oil is going to be trapped up there, and it
would depend on how much of a gamﬁle that some operator would want
to take on drilling a well which would cost in the nelghborhood of
thirty to thirty-five thousand déllars to see how much oll he could
actually recover; how much was lost up there.

QUESTIONS BY MR. PAYNE: |

Q Mr. Vick, in view of the pending application,;do you think
that if ‘the Commission saw fit to grant your application, that a
ninety~-day perlod would be reasonable, so you can declde what to ddg

with this uell?;

2 e R e et BN e 7D
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4 A Yes, sip, T believe go,

MR. NUTTER: Let!s take g fifteen-minute recess.

(Short recess)

MR. NUTTER: fThe hearing wii] ¢ome to order, please. wMp
Jennings, digq you have anything furthep? "

MR. JENNINGS: I have & couple mope questiong,

PHONE CH 3-66%1

REDIRECT EXAMT NATION

Q Mr. Vick, hag your company evaiuated the économics of
drilling additionsl wellg on the "y location--gn additional wel1l

on the "yn location, whiech ig immediately noptn of the 29-1 well?

1
Y-MEIER REPORTING SER VICE, Inc.

- A Yes, sip. 7 believe that was commented on earlier.’ e
';"’""i Ihave had that on the program for quite some time, but the present
j.._f status of 1t ig that We feel that the economicg of drilling that
k" tract ang pPlacing it Possibly into the Pebble Unit that the
‘:‘ 6économics would be 3o tight that itts too much of a gamble right
__ g . Q i believe it was your testimony that & well on that loeca
J “ Sq g tlon would cost in Oxcess of thirty thousang dollarsg?

‘; g % A Yes, sir. From thirty to thirty-five thousand dollarg

~ g yes, sip,

v s , e

i - < Q Mr. Vvick, returning to the question of waste, if that of]

that is now under the 4.0.C. State lease, in the area maried 1, red,

is Pushed to the nopth or to the northinat, will ¢ be possible to

recowr that oils ]
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. 4 Well, if someono should drill a well in the undeveloped
e ' portion up there, they would possibley recover gsoms of 1t. I would
,ﬁ like to comment a llttle bit further on that. Since our interpro-
e § tation of this area, or the majority of the area, wasg that 1t wasg
; g originally a dry gas cap, and the gas was blown down 1in the procoss
t é;, § of producing the field, and as such, being dry, which 1t 41s re-
“ ;1 saturated, you are going to, in this saturatidn process, yourwill
. &,‘3 'naturaliy lose, ., oh, from twenty to twenty-five percent or sgo of
‘ _: ; yoﬁr oil ssturation, which will go to saturaie this dry sand, and
V» ‘“’ @ actually will never be recoverable. So, you might }recover’ some oi}
: % if +there is more than thaf pushed out there; you woﬁld recover
“ E gsome on a water flood or a primary operation, but the whole ares,
;; é if it is resaturated, you are golng to lose an ultimate of twenty
F; ;‘,:, & to twenty-five percent of your» o1l that is pushed out there.
N :3 E Q Well, would that be a considerable amount of oil in bar-
! " g rels?
RN |
. - A Yes, sir. That amounts to, under a normal primary re-~
ia'i'; 2 g covery mechanism, an average cumulative primary production from
t: E ‘;" a fleld or a well, roughly twenty percent.
1 . < z Q T believe you have testiffed that you cannot estimate the
. 2. g amount of reccverable oll now under that location.
; S
:: 2 A No, sir. We have no way of knowlng,other than the indi-
§ "’: cated capability of the well at the present time.
_ ” = Q Mr. Viek, 1n your oplnion, was this entire area lying
o i - :orthwcst of the Caprook-Queen No. 2 Unit originally a gas cap?

il

LI

!
!
!
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A Yes, sir. My interpretatio_r;‘-of it was that the majority

of 1t was a gas cap, as evidenced by the low primary recoveries and
high gas produced volumes from these edge wells that were border-

ing the old, originally the old portion of the pool.

; g Q Is the pay pinching out as it goes in the northwésterly

X S § diréction, or do you know?

\M | h% A Well, it would naturally be a frosty type pinch out some

f—»i- LQ:.) - | place along here, slnce the area was a gas cap and had to be con~ i
_.: é " Lalned in some fovm Or Tashlon. IUfs ugual for thls Uyps of vesepr- ‘
,4 | ‘% voir to be pinched out.

\Nt % Q el that oil i1s pushed out to the northwest, it w;ll be
~ ; gone forever, a good portion of iﬁ? .

_: é A A very good portion of it, yes, sir. And that condition

% _4 X tied in with the tigiit sconomics, to begin with, would certainly

\h\: g increase the gamble of an operator, a prudent operator stepping ouf

I'm ; like that in developing.

: :‘ Q Under the existing facts, as you now knbw them, would you

| | g drill a northwest diagonal offset to this location, if you owned 142

. % A  MR. NUTTER: A northwest dlagonal?

T b g MR. JENNINGS: Yes,sir. To the State "C?"

A Great Western Drilling Company now has the lease on that

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

property. I believe on most; the east half of Section 35. And
L ‘in discussing with M». Wiison, with their company, the possibility

" of a farmout, did transpire~-I mean in the conversation, but as

far as recommendations, from an engineering standpoint, from our

B Iy R BN R L o R R
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Company o our management, we wouid want to walt a little bit and

gee performancewise on the other wells and evaluate from that aspec

as to any stepout.

MR. JENNINGS: I beliseve thatts all.
MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of Mr;,Vick?
MR. PAYNE: One question. .
RECR 0SS ~EXAMINATTION
BY MR. PAYINE:
Q  Mr. Vigk, how 300ﬂlﬁOﬂid'yoﬁréﬁfiéiﬁafe thﬁf the well in

question here, State "C" No. 1, would go to a hurdred pércént water

A Well, Mr, Pﬁyne, I have no way of making any type of a re
educated
pattern, and you have definitely pregsure differentials from one
side of the lease to thefother,’and 80 on, we dontt know what effec
we are getting from the drive from 29-1. So, it would just depend
on the next month, say, the next month's performance. Nopmally, |
you would 9xpect a well, when you received a2 response unéer the
most efficient type operation, you peak in one day and start down,
and your water production normally starts at approximately that 2
peak pdint.- But you certainiy have variations from that.

Q Well, now, if the Commission sees fit to grant your ap-
plication here on a temporary basls of, say, ninety“days, apd it

ﬂouidn't be Ambagsadort!s intention to discontinue negotlations re-

garding this tract, would it?

guess on the ‘thing. Since it isntt a completely ehclos#d

A No, sir. We feel that whatever transpires in the way of

TN
.

"*rv’

al




iﬂk

R £ e Stor ol . S Re ST ShE R
" hie

i
f
S TR f;,rgﬂ,@;‘ o

%
[ e

o AT
N

K
i

Ld €

B e

1

L

PHONE CH 3.6691

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

PAGE 23

taddar aild

these n;gotiatioﬁs, we definitel&Q aé-a §;ﬁdent operator, can
reallize that-~to have ¢omplete backup around the well, the ultimat
recovery 1s going to be possibly three-fold times what it would be
or four-fold what i1t would normally be under the present conditions
So, we are certainly going to strive to dc everything we can, eithe
to sell the tract to someone that could possibly operate it more
efficiently or to participate in flooding programs of both Psbble

and Caprock Unlt No. 2, to make the recovery--what we would con-

<™ 1 o
e
S -

jun
fi

tide

QUESTIONS BY MR. NUTTER:

Q Well, as a pro’spective member of the Pebble-Queen Unit,
Mr., Vick, do yoﬁ know what the plans are for water injection in the
well directly south of the subject well?

A Well, Mr. Wilson stated yesterday in our conversation wit
him that--

MR, NUTTER: This is Mr. Wilson? |

A ~-~with Great Western Drilling Company, that they are cur-
rently drilling their supply well, and his éétimate was approxi-
mately a month and a half for water injection to commence.

Q In other words, perhaps within forty-five days we wlll ha)
water going into the well directly south?

A . Yes, sir.
MR. PAYNE: And it woﬁld be considerably longer than that

before the well on the Richardson and Bass tract, directly to the

[«

ve

west, would even be put on water injection, T presume ultimately it
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| Unit, which has been mentioned in the testimony here this morning.»

A Well, that would certainly be covered in the negotiations
along the point of oup participating in cost and 30 on. We would
certainly exvect them to take the same attitude as far as ultimute
recovery that we would have. And since the State "C" Well ig cur-

rently responding, it would be-~-ye vthink; -« to everyone's advant-

age, to step out for an injection well.

Q (By Mr. Nutter) Mp. Viek, would you be willing to keep

the Commission advised ag tb the progress of the negotiations for
this forty-acre tract?

A Yes, sir, we certainly would.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone else have any questions of Mr.

Viek?

MR. CHRISTY: Sim Christy of Hervey,‘Dow and Hinkle,

Great Western Drilling Company, the operator of the Psbble~Queen

We have one or two questions from the wltness,

MR. NUTTER:
QUESTIONS BY MB. CHRISTY:

You may proceed.

Q Mr. Vick, who purchases the oil-from the "C" well involvedd

here?
A fkgrvicg Pipeline.
Q Sgrvicé Pipeline?
A’ Yes, sir.
Q Does Indiana purchage any of it?
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‘1 of 1597

A T believe 1t's through the same facility. Probably
Indlana 1s the purchaser.

Q Vhat was your January 1960 runs on the "C" Well? Vhat
was the production for January of 19607

A None.

Q None. Now, Mr. Vick, are you aware that the Pebble-Queer
Unit was in effect April 1, 19607

A Yes, sir, we are.

Q@  And T assume you are further familiar with the fact that
that unit provides that at least ninety percent o the working
interest owners, the operators must agree to the terms of the
unit before it can become effuctive?

A Yes, sir.

4] You stated that Ambassador hadntt yet decided to join thd
Pebble~-Queen Unit. As a matter of fact, Mr. Vick, werentt you at
the initial meetings in connection-ﬁith this Pebble-Queen Unit held
last spring?

A I was at several. i didntt attend all of them. I was at

several.

Q I believe your Mr. Riley of Ambassador attended the en-

gineering meetings, didnt t--

A He attended some, yes, sir.
Q And these meetings occurred during the spring and swmmer

A Yes, sir.
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Q And into the early fali?

A Yes.

Q And now you said that Ambassador decided not yet to join
the Pebble~Queen. Vhen was this decision made? -

A Well, it has been made recently in view of the, Itd say,
the past three monthst operation, monthly operation on the per-
formance of the producing wells in your Pebble Unilt.

Q Up until this recent performance, was there anything

A . Yes, sir, from an engineering standpoint. We have alwqu
considered that it wasn't basically a sound fomula, but we had
other consideratién; in mind when we were verbhally going along
with the actual forming of the ‘Pebble Unit and pushing as fast as
e 6ould the actual commencement of injection oberations on the
Pebble Unit.

Q Did you find there was something wrong with the formula,
Mr. Vieck?

A ’Yes, sir,

Q Was there somethling wrong with the formula or the way it
worked out for Ambassador, the percentage? /
)A Well, itts act'ually'one and the same, but basically,
from an engineering stsndpoint, I don't believe that a reputable
engineér could, knowing all the facts that we had at hand, recom-

mend to his management that they accept the conditions of that

formula, the factors in it.
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Q

a provision for expansion to include other areas?

A

Q

Doesg your Ambassador North Caprock;Queen Unit No. 2 have

Yes, sir.

But you have not joined in either, in this "C'" Well?

Graridge on the proposal to, as one of the working interest owners

Unit No. 2 take over operations of the State "C" lease and operate

having a hundred percent approval of the working interest.

A We have attempted to.
You have attempted to?

Yes, sir.

L > Y )

Well, the Caprock Unit No. 2 has in the unit agreement
that one hundred percent of the worklng interest owners is required
for approval of additions or deletions, and so on to the unit are¢>

after the six monthst!, initial six months? period. We contacted

being=+: 1In Caprock Unit N¥o. 2, and the proposal to let Caprock
that for a portion of the ultimate profit and proceeds from the

State "C" lease. Graridge indicated that they could possibly go
along. We then contacted Great Western Drilling Company and re-
celved an indication that they didn't feel that they could go alon%

on it. So, we couldn't asctually come, as operator of the Caprock

Unit‘No.:Z, we cduldn't come to the Comualssion with & proposal,not

Q Did you contact any of the other working lnterest owners
in the No. 2 Unit?

after we received one fefusal.

A No, sir, we didn't;

-
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Do you unilicipaie any chané& in that viewpoini?

A To my knowledge, no.

Q And you are unwilling to accept the formula in the Pebble
and you can't get into the Ambassador No. 2. Now, what 1ls there tH
you can do 1if the Commission grants you a temporary rellef? What
else can you do?

A Well, as stated earlier. in our testimony here, we have,
in discussing the matter with Mr. Wilson and Great Western, offereq
o racsive a purchase offer on this tract from Great Western, eiths
individually or as operator of the Pebble Unit, based on their
interpretation of nrasent net worth of the tract. As yet, we
haven'!t réceived that offer, but we will definitely follow through
on it, and if that negofiation caq_be carried out, we would defin-
1tely be agreeable to recommending to our management to sell that
tract for what we would consider a fair sales prics. And the other
point mentioned was the possibility of additional development to
the north and to the northeast, and with the hope of comtining thi
State "C" iease with the additional tract to form a small unit or
a participkting block and sharling in water flood facillity; elthe
pufdh&sing water from one of the units or under that type of an ar-+
rangement.

Q So that what &ou want this temporary time fof is to eithe

(1) have someone offer to buy the tract or (2) form & small unit ug

to the north?

A Yesa, sir. Or possibly be able to-=we will continue the

|
L1

at

r

r

r




b b e b Vg e e e ne e L

ey

¢

L; ‘Al

(i

i

DEARNLEY-MEIER RE

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

PORTING SERVICE, Ipc.

‘PHONE CH 3.6691

g R S DS L 2 omdi L s N R B PN S T ol X

PAGE 29

) mightrﬁé formed upﬁfo the ﬁoffh} kﬁié I understand you correctly

negotliations relative to Caprocﬂ Unit No. 2 and Unit No. L and

Pebble Unit relative to-~1f they can change their mind or convince
us one way or the otler.

Q Of course, that is now an effective unlit, a binding con-
tract with “which you would have to have e hundred percent to get
out of the terms of the contract in the Psbble~Queen, to change
the formula, which is your objection tc it?

A Yes, sir.

Q I believe itts axiomatic. Now, this unit you foresee

in » answer to Mr. Jennings, tﬁat at the moment, you cannot ses
that 1t 1s economically feasible to try a conditional well on
your "N" lease?

A . Thatts correct.

Q And, as I understood you, on the tract to the northwest
of the State "C" lease, which is incidentally a Delfern tract, you
dontt see where that ls economically feasible at this time?

A Not at this moment, no, gir.

Q And I belleve you sald that the negotiations for Phe
Pebble:Qneen went on from last spring until it uﬁs effective in
April?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, do you_gnticipate that such a unit could be formed
in a period of sixty or ninety days, the type of ﬁ;it that you just

mentiohed, to the north or na thwest?
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A If the wells were developed in thnere in that time, 1 can|

see no reason for that asmall a group of people to not be able to

get together on an equitable formula.

N = Q You would have Delfern and Great Western and Richardson
: and Basgs and Malco and yourself, and you believe that the wells
ot ()
§ -could be drilled, completed and a unlt agreement agreed to in sixty

or ninety days; is that correct, sir?

A Yes, sir. 7Tt would be--that isnt't Malco. I velieve Gras

e o R o
TAGUES 4as

I

Q I see. Now, did I understand that you are seeking a

capacity, a lower allowable here, Mr. Vick, or are you seeking an

allowable equal to seoventy-five barrels or eighty barrels? What

{

i

I
DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SER?ViCE, Inc.

are you seeking? I'm not clear.
: A Well, we are seeking a temporary relief, but as stated
é X in the testimony, it was our opilnion that the approximate peak pros
%iﬁ duction frém this well had»been reached. ‘And from all indications
!"" that would be sufficlent.
5‘3 Q Seventy~five to eighty barrels?
: o , ; /
5%3‘ g ' A Yes, sir.
““'gj:: % Q @nd you dontt anticipate any substantial increasq in the
§;£ g; productivity of this "C" Well?
L o v
1§ o 5 A No, sir, I don't beliege it can.
}“7 ' Q Now, Mr. Payne suggested the figure of ninety days, but
:; |{-I dontt belleve you ever mentloned anyfhing on yoar direct. What
ﬁ7; Fj, | : figu¥;~de you anticipate? Wwhat is temporary to you?

)
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matter 6f evaluation of the performance as it transpires from day

A Well, the ninety days wouldwge sufficlent, I'm sure.
Q Now, would sixty days be sufficlent? |
A Wéll, Itm not certain, The ninety days would glve time
enough, 1f the other negotiations fell down, to obtain morc per-
formance data on thls irmmediate area and possibly in sixty days we
would start drilling our "N" leage, or in thirty days. Ttts just a
to day.
Q | So, thirty or sixty might be sufficient; we dont't know?
A It could be. |
MR. CHRISTY: Thank you.
MR. NUTTER: Any further gquestions of Mr. Viek? You may
be excused. |
(Witness excused)
MR, NUTTER: Do you have anything fu ther to offer?
MR. JENNiNGS: We have nothing further to offer, but we
would like to offer into evidence Applicantts Exhibit: No. 1, which
is afloat here.

~

MR . NUTTER: Ambassadorts Exhibit 1 will be admitted.

(Thereupon, Ambassadorts Exhibit Nd.
1 was received in evidence.)

MR. NUPTER: Does anyone have anything further they wish
to offer in this case?

MR. CHRISTY: We would like to make a statement for Greaf

Western Drilling Company. Mr. Examiner, while we can sympathize
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itself, and as the operabor of théAEQEble-Queen'Unit, to the west,
representing all of the operators in that area, feel that the
granting of this application, without a reconsideration of Creat
Westernts applieation in Cage 191k, would violate-éhe correlative
rights of the various operators in the'Pebble-Queen Unit, in that
substantially the séme situation exlsts with respect to this Am-

bassador "C" Well as exlists with several of the Pebble-Queen Unit

wells in this general area. The téstimany here tgdaj reflects, to

my mind, that Armbassador has been given an oppértunity to join the

Pebble—Queén‘Unit, which has been approved by ninety percent of
the operétors.' And under the--According to ninety peréent of the
cperators, they would receive thelr fair share of production. Now,
of course, the mere fact that‘the State "C" Well has the ability
to produce more than the allowable i3 no reason to grant the rellef
That seems to be the main theme of the testimony here today, as I
have heard it. It appears to us that the ﬁfotectiOn of correlativs
rights of all of the interested parties in this area dictates that

' this application should either be denied or that similar allow-
able relief should be granted to the.Pebble~Queen Unit wells borden
ing this North Caprock No. 2 Unit. Thatts all.

MR. JENNINGS: Just a short statemunt. We feel strongly

ﬁhat unless some relief 1s granted in this case, that this oil wil]
be pushed to the ﬁorthuest, and pqssibly never be recoveréd, and

certainly will result in waste. And if we are not allowed at this

,7
]

‘time to produce the well in excess of the ordinary allowable, that

) -~

»




[Ny

Bl

DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

PHONE CH 3-6691

PAGE 33

‘equitable share of the o0il in place under this tract.

within a very short time the water front will hit the well, and thd
we will certainly be deprived of-- Our correlative rights would be

impaired in that we would not be 2llowed to recover our just and

And just in closing, I would like to:point out that there is
certalnly precedent for action such as this, as 1t¥'s my understand-
ing that the Commission in two prior instances, in Cases No, 1704
and 1705, in the same general area, I believe it was Citles Service
area, did grant relief such as thig, and allowed single wells
which were in the area to produce in excess of the normal allow-
able,?even though the wells in question werentt included in thé

unit.
MR. NUPTER: Who were the applicants in those cases, Mr.

anﬁings?

MR. JENNINGS: ‘I believe one was Citles Service and Pen-
rOsé. The orders’ were entered last July. -

MR. NUTTER: That was prior to the issuance of=--

MR. JENNINGS: Of the water Rule 701.

MR. NUTTER: Yes.

‘MR, JENNINGS: That's all we have.

MR. NUPTER: Anyone else have anything for Case No. 1933

Take the cagse under advisement. The witness has been excused.
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